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Ohio' Valley Imaging,.Inc. License No. 13-24600-01
-ATTN: A. Korba, M.D.
4601 Bayard_ Drive

: Evansville, IN .47715'.

Gentlemen:

We have reviewed ~your letter dated September 3,1986 requesting an amendment
-and find that we will need additional information.

Please explain the following:

1.- :How will the carrier obtain a key to the building?

2. .How often wil1~this procedure be utilized?

3. What is your. estimate of the longest period of time that the material
would be left unattended in.the hot lab?

Please review your license carefully to assure that you understand and are.in
compliance with the terms and conditions contained therein. If you have
questions,.please contact our office at (312) 790-5625.

~

We will continue our review of your application upon receipt of this information.
Please reply in duplicate, within'30 days, and refer to Control Number 82097.

Sincerely.

Original Signed by
Patricia M. Vacherlon
Materials Licensing Section
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